DELEGATED LEGISLATION MONITOR 17 – 20 SEPTEMBER 2007

This week at a glance

There were 82 disallowable instruments tabled in the Parliament. These were made under 28 separate enabling Acts, through 12 Departments of State.

Regulations

1 of the 82 instruments was a Regulation, which was made as an amending instrument

Instrument makers

- 25 instruments were made by the Governor-General or Ministers
- 57 instruments were made by Public Officials

TABLE OF CONTENTS

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE **17 – 20 SEPTEMBER 2007**

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY	
Export Control (Fees) Amendment Order 2007 (No. 2) under r. 3 of the Export Control (Orders) Regulations 1982	7
ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT	
Family Law (Superannuation) (Methods and Factors for Valuing Particular Superannuation Interests) Amendment Approval 2007 (No. 1) under rr. 38 and 43A of the <i>Family Law (Superannuation) Regulations 2001</i> Telecommunications (Interception and Access) (Staff Members of Western Australia Police) Declaration 2007 under s. 6N of the <i>Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Act 1979</i>	8
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS	
Broadcasting (Hours of Local Content) Declaration No. 1 of 2007 (Amendment No. 1 of 2007) under paragraph 43C(3)(c) of the <i>Broadcasting Services Act 1992</i> Broadcasting (Hours of Local Content) Declaration No. 1 of 2007	9
under paragraph 43C(3)(c) of the <i>Broadcasting Services Act 1992</i> Carrier Licence Conditions (Telstra Corporation Limited) Declaration 1997 (Amendment No. 1 of 2007) under s. 63(5) of the <i>Telecommunications Act 1997</i>	9
Radiocommunications (Charges) Amendment Determination 2007 (No. 3) under s. 60(1) of the <i>Australian Communications and Media Authority Act</i> 2005 Radiocommunications (Interpretation) Amendment Determination 2007 (No. 2)	9
under s. 64(1) of the Australian Communications and Media Authority Act 2005 Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Amendment Determination 2007 (No. 3) under s. 7(1) of the Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Act 1983	10
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE	
Defence Determination 2007/60 Defence Determination 2007/61 Defence (Employer Support Payments) Amendment Determination 2007 (No. 1)	11 11
under s. 58B(1) of the <i>Defence Act 1903</i>	11
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, SCIENCE AND TRAINING	
Amendment No. 5 to the Other Grants Guidelines 2006 under s. 238-10 of the <i>Higher Education Support Act 2003</i> Higher Education Provider Approval (No. 10 of 2007) under s. 16-50(1)	12
of the <i>Higher Education Support Act</i> 2003 Social Security Exempt Lump Sum (Queensland Government Redress Scheme)	12
(DEST) Determination 2007 under paragraph 8(11)(d) of the <i>Social Security Act 1991</i>	12

12

Social Security (Personal Care Support — Direct Payments Project) (DEST) Determination 2007 under s. 35A of the <i>Social Security Act 1991</i>	12
DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT AND WORKPLACE RELATIONS	
Remuneration Tribunal (Miscellaneous Provisions) Amendment Regulations 2007 (No. 2) Social Security Exempt Lump Sum (Queensland Government Redress Scheme) (DEWR)Determination 2007 under paragraph 8(11)(d) of the <i>Social Security Act 1991</i>	13 13
DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND WATER RESOURCES	
Amendment of List of Specimens Taken to be Suitable for Live Import under s. 303EC(1) of the <i>Environment Protection and Biodiversity</i> Conservation Act 1999	14
DEPARTMENT OF FAMILIES, COMMUNITY SERVICES AND INDIGENOUS AFFAIRS	
Northern Territory National Emergency Response (Other Areas) Declaration 2007 (No. 1) under paragraph 4(4)(b) of the <i>Northern Territory National Emergency Response Act 2007</i>	15
Northern Territory National Emergency Response (Other Areas) Declaration 2007 (No. 3) under paragraph 4(4)(a) of the <i>Northern Territory National Emergency Response Act 2007</i> Northern Territory National Emergency Response (Town Camps) Declaration	15
2007 (No. 1) under s. 4(3) of the <i>Northern Territory National Emergency</i> Response Act 2007 Social Security Exempt Lump Sum (Queensland Government Redress Scheme)	15
(FaSCIA) Determination 2007 under paragraph 8(11)(d) of the <i>Social Security Act 1991</i> Social Security (FaSCIA) (Exempt Northern Territory Persons) Determination	15
2007 under s. 123UG(4) of the Social Security (Administration) Act 1999	16
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGEING	
Cosmetics Standard 2007 under s. 81(1) of the <i>Industrial Chemicals</i> (Notification and Assessment) Act 1989	17
Determination No. HIB 13/2007 under s. 3(1) of the <i>Health Insurance Act 1973</i>	17
Determination No. HIB 14/2007 under s. 3(1) of the <i>Health Insurance Act 1973</i>	17
Determination No. HIB 15/2007 under s. 3(1) of the <i>Health Insurance Act 1973</i>	17
Determination No. HIB 16/2007 under s. 3(1) of the <i>Health Insurance Act 1973</i>	17
Determination No. HIB 17/2007 under s. 3(1) of the <i>Health Insurance Act 1973</i>	17
Determination No. HIB 18/2007 under s. 3(1) of the <i>Health Insurance Act 1973</i>	18
Determination No. HIB 19/2007 under s. 3(1) of the <i>Health Insurance Act 1973</i> Gene Technology (Equine Influenza Vaccine) Emergency Dealing	18
Determination 2007 under s. 72B of the <i>Gene Technology Act 2000</i> Health Insurance (Gippsland and South Eastern New South Wales Mobile MRI Trial) Determination HS/05/2007 under s. 3C(1) of the <i>Health Insurance</i>	18
Act 1973	18
Health Insurance (Positron Emission Tomography) Determination HS/05/07 under s. 3C(1) of the <i>Health Insurance Act 1973</i>	18

Instrument No. PB 68 of 2007 under ss. 85(2), 85(2A) and 85(2AA)	
of the National Health Act 1953	18
Instrument No. PB 70 of 2007 under s. 84AF of the National Health Act 1953	19
Instrument No. PB 71 of 2007 under s. 85B of the National Health Act 1953	19
Instrument No. PB 75 of 2007 under ss. 85AB(1) and 85AC(1) of the	
National Health Act 1953	19
Instrument No. PB 77 of 2007 under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the <i>National</i>	
Health Act 1953	19
Investigation Amendment Principles 2007 (No. 1) under s. 96-1(1)	10
of the Aged Care Act 1997 Private Health Income of Property Property Property Property (Property Property Prop	19
Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Rules 2007 (No. 3) under s. 333-20 of the <i>Private Health Insurance Act</i> 2007	19
Residential Care Subsidy Amendment Principles 2007 (No. 2) under s. 96-1(1)	19
of the Aged Care Act 1997	20
Therapeutic Goods Order No. 75 under s. 10 of the <i>Therapeutic Goods Act 1989</i>	20
Therapeane Goods of der 130. 15 ander 5. 10 of the Therapeane Goods fier 1505	20
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND REGIONAL SERVICES	
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 (13 Instruments)	21-23
Exemption No. CASA EX45/07 under r. 139.020 of the Civil	
Aviation Safety Regulations 1998	23
List of Acts of the Western Australian Parliament under s. 8B of the	
Christmas Island Act 1958	23
List of Acts of the Western Australian Parliament under s. 8B of the	
Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955	23
Marine Orders, Part 18 — Measures to Enhance Maritime Safety, Issue 3	23
Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule — Definitions and Vehicle Categories) 2005 Amendment 3 under s. 7(1) of the <i>Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989</i>	23
Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 29/00 — Side Door Strength)	23
2006 Amendment 1 under s. 7(1) of the <i>Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989</i>	24
2000 i michament i under s. 7(1) of the motor ventere sianaurus net 1707	21
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY	
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (Confidentiality) Determination	
No. 13 of 2007 under s. 57 of the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority	
Act 1998	25
DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS	
Amendment of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the <i>Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986</i>	26
Amendment of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3)	20
of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	26
Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2)	20
of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 (8 Instruments)	26-28
Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3)	
of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 (8 Instruments)	28-30

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 17 – 20 SEPTEMBER 2007

DEPARTMENT OF STATE NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry 1 Attorney-General's 2 Communications, Information Technology and the Arts 6 Defence 3 Education, Science and Training 4 **Employment and Workplace Relations** 2 Environment and Water Resources 1 Families, Community Services and Indigenous Affairs 5 Health and Ageing 20 Transport and Regional Services 19 Treasury 1 Veterans' Affairs 18 **Total 82**

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 17 – 20 SEPTEMBER 2007

ALPHABETICAL LIST OF ENABLING ACTS AND NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS MADE UNDER EACH ACT

Aged Care Act 1997	2
Australian Communications and Media Authority Act 2005	2
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998	1
Broadcasting Services Act 1992	2
Christmas Island Act 1958	1
Civil Aviation Act 1988	14
Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955	1
Defence Act 1903	3
Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999	1
Export Control Act 1982	1
Family Law Act 1975	1
Gene Technology Act 2000	1
Health Insurance Act 1973	9
Higher Education Support Act 2003	2
Industrial Chemicals (Notification and Assessment) Act 1989	1
Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989	2
National Health Act 1953	5
Navigation Act 1912	1
Northern Territory National Emergency Response Act 2007	3
Private Health Insurance Act 2007	1
Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Act 1983	1
Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973	1
Social Security (Administration) Act 1999	1
Social Security Act 1991	4
Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Act 1979	1
Telecommunications Act 1997	1
Therapeutic Goods Act 1989	1
Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	18

82

Total

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY

Export Control (Fees) Amendment Order 2007 (No. 2) under r. 3 of the *Export Control* (*Orders*) *Regulations* 1982 [F2007L03665]

Export Control Act 1982

Made 12/09/2007

Tabled 20/09/2007 S 20/09/2007 HR

Summary Reduce a range of fees that are

applicable to the export of live animals, and make other minor technical amendments to the Principal Orders.

ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

Family Law (Superannuation) (Methods and Factors for Valuing Particular Superannuation Interests) Amendment Approval 2007 (No. 1) under rr. 38 and 43A of the Family Law (Superannuation) Regulations 2001 [F2007L03687]

Family Law Act 1975

Made 13/09/2007

Tabled 18/09/2007 S 18/09/2007 HR

Summary Specifies methods for determining the

gross value of superannuation interests in the NSW State Superannuation

Scheme.

Telecommunications (Interception and Access) (Staff Members of Western Australia Police) Declaration 2007 under s. 6N of the Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Act 1979
[F2007L03688]

Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Act 1979

Made 12/09/2007

Tabled 18/09/2007 S 18/09/2007 HR

Summary Declares that unsworn members of the

Western Australia Police who are employed or seconded to the

Telecommunications Interception Unit may exercise the authority conferred by

an interception warrant.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS

Broadcasting (Hours of Local Content)
Declaration No. 1 of 2007 (Amendment
No. 1 of 2007) under paragraph 43C(3)(c)
of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992*[F2007L03725]

Carrier Licence Conditions (Telstra Corporation Limited) Declaration 1997 (Amendment No. 1 of 2007) under s. 63(5) of the *Telecommunications Act 1997* [F2007L03728]

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 17/09/2007

Tabled 18/09/2007 S 18/09/2007 HR Tabled 19/09/2007 S

Summary Amends provision in the Principal

Declaration concerning racing services

licences.

Summary Amends the Principal Declaration to

require Telstra to maintain its CDMA network until certain conditions are

19/09/2007 HR

satisfied.

15/09/2007

Telecommunications Act 1997

Made

Broadcasting (Hours of Local Content) Declaration No. 1 of 2007 under paragraph 43C(3)(c) of the *Broadcasting* Services Act 1992 [F2007L03668]

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 11/09/2007

Tabled 18/09/2007 S 18/09/2007 HR

Summary Specifies the applicable number of

hours of material of local significance that applies to a regional commercial

radio broadcasting licence.

Radiocommunications (Charges) Amendment Determination 2007 (No. 3) under s. 60(1) of the Australian Communications and Media Authority Act 2005 [F2007L03648]

Australian Communications and Media Authority Act 2005

Made 06/09/2007

Tabled 20/09/2007 S 20/09/2007 HR

Summary Specifies charges for issuing and re-

issuing certain licences.

Radiocommunications (Interpretation) Amendment Determination 2007 (No. 2) under s. 64(1) of the Australian Communications and Media Authority Act 2005 [F2007L03650]

Australian Communications and Media Authority Act 2005

Made 06/09/2007

Tabled 20/09/2007 S 20/09/2007 HR

Summary Specifies a definition of 'point to point

(self coordinated) station'.

Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Amendment Determination 2007 (No. 3) under s. 7(1) of the *Radiocommunications* (*Transmitter Licence Tax*) Act 1983 [F2007L03651]

Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Act 1983

Made 06/09/2007

Tabled 20/09/2007 S 20/09/2007 HR

Summary Specifies the rate of tax applicable to

point to point (self coordinated) station

licences.

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE

Defence Determination 2007/60

Defence Act 1903

Made 17/09/2007

Tabled 20/09/2007 S 19/09/2007 HR

Summary Provides for short absence from duty

for members of the Australian Defence

Force.

Defence Determination 2007/61

Defence Act 1903

Made 19/09/2007

Tabled 20/09/2007 S 19/09/2007 HR

Summary Specifies revised post indexes for

overseas locations where members of the Australian Defence Force serve.

Defence (Employer Support Payments) Amendment Determination 2007 (No. 1) under s. 58B(1) of the *Defence Act 1903*

Defence Act 1903

Made 12/09/2007

Tabled 20/09/2007 S 20/09/2007 HR

Summary Makes various amendments to the

Principal Determination.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, SCIENCE AND TRAINING

Amendment No. 5 to the Other Grants Guidelines 2006 under s. 238-10 of the Higher **Education Support Act 2003** [F2007L03649]

Social Security Act 1991

[F2007L03686]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 04/09/2007

Made 12/09/2007 Tabled 18/09/2007 S 18/09/2007 HR Tabled 20/09/2007 S

Summary Specifies requirements relating to the

Transitional Costs Program.

Summary Provides that payments under the

Social Security (Personal Care Support — Direct

Payments Project) (DEST) Determination 2007

under s. 35A of the Social Security Act 1991

Direct Payments Project will not be taken into account for the purposes of the social security income test.

20/09/2007 HR

Higher Education Provider Approval (No. 10 of 2007) under s. 16-50(1) of the Higher Education Support Act 2003 [F2007L03647]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 08/09/2007

18/09/2007 HR Tabled 18/09/2007 S

Summary Approves Sarina Russo Schools Pty

Ltd as a Higher Education Provider.

Social Security Exempt Lump Sum (Queensland Government Redress Scheme) (DEST) Determination 2007 under paragraph 8(11)(d) of the Social Security Act 1991 [F2007L03723]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 14/09/2007

Tabled 20/09/2007 S 20/09/2007 HR

Summary Determines that a first level and a

> second level payment under the Queensland Government Redress Scheme is an exempt lump sum under

the Act.

DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT AND WORKPLACE RELATIONS

Remuneration Tribunal (Miscellaneous Provisions) Amendment Regulations 2007 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2007 No. 277 [F2007L03751]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 19/09/2007

Tabled 20/09/2007 S 20/09/2007 HR

Summary Remove the equine influenza inquiry

commissioner from the jurisdiction of

the Remuneration Tribunal.

Social Security Exempt Lump Sum (Queensland Government Redress Scheme) (DEWR)
Determination 2007 under paragraph 8(11)(d) of the Social Security Act 1991
[F2007L03631]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 06/09/2007

Tabled 20/09/2007 S 20/09/2007 HR

Summary Determines that a first level and a

second level payment under the Queensland Government Redress Scheme is an exempt lump sum under

the Act.

DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND WATER RESOURCES

Amendment of List of Specimens
Taken to be Suitable for Live Import
under s. 303EC(1) of the Environment
Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999
(EPBC/s.303EC/SSLI/Amend/021)
[F2007L03653]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 05/09/2007

Tabled 17/09/2007 S 17/09/2007 HR

Summary Amends the Principal List as a

consequence of the 14th Meeting of the CITES Conference in June 2007.

DEPARTMENT OF FAMILIES, COMMUNITY SERVICES AND INDIGENOUS **AFFAIRS**

Northern Territory National Emergency Response (Other Areas) Declaration 2007 (No. 1) under paragraph 4(4)(b) of the Northern Territory National Emergency Response Act 2007 [F2007L03682]

Northern Territory National Emergency Response Act 2007

Made

Tabled

prescribed areas for the purposes of the

Act

12/09/2007 Made 12/09/2007 18/09/2007 S 18/09/2007 S Tabled 18/09/2007 HR 18/09/2007 HR **Summary** Provides that Nauiyu (Daly River), **Summary** Provides that specified town camps are Canteen Creek and Finke are prescribed areas for the purposes of the

Northern Territory National Emergency Response (Other Areas) Declaration 2007 (No. 3) under paragraph 4(4)(a) of the Northern Territory National Emergency Response Act 2007 [F2007L03683]

Northern Territory National Emergency Response Act 2007

Made 12/09/2007

Tabled 18/09/2007 S 18/09/2007 HR

Provides that certain areas within the **Summary**

Uluru-Kata Tjuta National Park are not prescribed areas for the purposes of the

Act.

Social Security Exempt Lump Sum (Queensland **Government Redress Scheme) (FaSCIA)** Determination 2007 under paragraph 8(11)(d) of the Social Security Act 1991 [F2007L03594]

Northern Territory National Emergency

Emergency Response Act 2007

[F2007L03684]

Act 2007

Response (Town Camps) Declaration 2007 (No. 1)

under s. 4(3) of the Northern Territory National

Northern Territory National Emergency Response

Social Security Act 1991

Made 06/09/2007

20/09/2007 S 20/09/2007 HR Tabled

Summary Determines that a first level and a

> second level payment under the Queensland Government Redress Scheme is an exempt lump sum under

the Act.

Social Security (FaSCIA) (Exempt Northern Territory Persons) Determination 2007 under s. 123UG(4) of the Social Security (Administration) Act 1999 [F2007L03694]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made 13/09/2007

Tabled 18/09/2007 S 18/09/2007 HR

Summary Specifies those persons who are

exempt from the income management

regime.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGEING

Cosmetics Standard 2007 under s. 81(1) of the Industrial Chemicals (Notification and Assessment) Act 1989
[F2007L03680]

Industrial Chemicals (Notification and Assessment) Act 1989

Made 11/09/2007

Tabled 18/09/2007 S 18/09/2007 HR

Summary Specifies standards for cosmetics

imported into or manufactured in

Australia.

Determination No. HIB 15/2007 under s. 3(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2007L03698]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 13/09/2007

Tabled 20/09/2007 S 20/09/2007 HR

Summary Specifies the amount of patient

contribution in respect of recognised

hospitals in Queensland.

Determination No. HIB 13/2007 under s. 3(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2007L03696]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 13/09/2007

Tabled 20/09/2007 S 20/09/2007 HR

Summary Specifies the amount of patient

contribution in respect of private hospitals in all States and Territories.

Determination No. HIB 16/2007 under s. 3(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2007L03700]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 13/09/2007

Tabled 20/09/2007 S 20/09/2007 HR

Summary Specifies the amount of patient

contribution in respect of recognised

hospitals in South Australia.

Determination No. HIB 14/2007 under s. 3(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2007L03697]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 13/09/2007

Tabled 20/09/2007 S 20/09/2007 HR

Summary Specifies the amount of patient

contribution in respect of recognised

hospitals in Victoria.

Determination No. HIB 17/2007 under s. 3(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2007L03701]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 13/09/2007

Tabled 20/09/2007 S 20/09/2007 HR

Summary Specifies the amount of patient

contribution in respect of recognised

hospitals in Tasmania.

Determination No. HIB 18/2007 under s. 3(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2007L03703]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 18/09/2007

Tabled 20/09/2007 S 20/09/2007 HR

Summary Specifies the amount of patient

contribution in respect of recognised hospitals in the Northern Territory.

[F2007L03671]

the Health Insurance Act 1973

Health Insurance (Gippsland and South

Eastern New South Wales Mobile MRI Trial)

Determination HS/05/2007 under s. 3C(1) of

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 03/09/2007

Tabled 18/09/2007 S 18/09/2007 HR

Summary Provides for the payment of Medicare

benefits for specified mobile MRI

services.

Determination No. HIB 19/2007 under s. 3(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2007L03705]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 13/09/2007

Tabled 20/09/2007 S 20/09/2007 HR

Summary Specifies the amount of patient

contribution in respect of recognised hospitals in New South Wales.

Health Insurance (Positron Emission Tomography) Determination HS/05/07 under s. 3C(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2007L03685]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 08/09/2007

Tabled 18/09/2007 S 18/09/2007 HR

Summary Provides for the payment of Medicare

benefits for PET services and for

related matters.

Gene Technology (Equine Influenza Vaccine) Emergency Dealing Determination 2007 under s. 72B of the *Gene Technology Act 2000* [F2007L03766]

Gene Technology Act 2000

Made 18/09/2007

Tabled 20/09/2007 S 20/09/2007 HR

Summary Authorises dealings with a genetically

modified organism that comprises the

vaccine for equine influenza.

Instrument No. PB 68 of 2007 under ss. 85(2), 85(2A) and 85(2AA) of the *National Health Act 1953*[F2007L03609]

National Health Act 1953

Made 06/09/2007

Tabled 17/09/2007 S 17/09/2007 HR

Summary Specifies a revised list of drugs and

medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

Instrument No. PB 70 of 2007 under s. 84AF of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2007L03613]

National Health Act 1953

Made 06/09/2007

Tabled 17/09/2007 S 17/09/2007 HR

Summary Determines, for specified brands of

pharmaceutical items, the responsible

persons for those brands.

Instrument No. PB 77 of 2007 under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the *National Health Act 1953*[F2007L03626]

National Health Act 1953

Made 06/09/2007

Tabled 17/09/2007 S 17/09/2007 HR

Summary Specifies a revised list of drugs and

medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

Instrument No. PB 71 of 2007 under s. 85B of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2007L03618]

National Health Act 1953

Made 06/09/2007

Tabled 17/09/2007 S 17/09/2007 HR

Summary Amends the list of drugs and medicinal

preparations that are available as

pharmaceutical benefits.

Investigation Amendment Principles 2007 (No. 1) under s. 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2007L03718]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 13/09/2007

Tabled 18/09/2007 S 18/09/2007 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Principles to

require the Secretary to take all reasonable steps to notify an informant

before deciding not to keep

confidential a matter about which the

informant has requested

confidentiality.

Instrument No. PB 75 of 2007 under ss. 85AB(1) and 85AC(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2007L03632]

National Health Act 1953

Made 07/09/2007

Tabled 17/09/2007 S 17/09/2007 HR

Summary Specifies that certain drugs are

assigned to the F1 and F2 formularies.

Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Rules 2007 (No. 3) under s. 333-20 of the *Private* Health Insurance Act 2007 [F2007L03707]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 13/09/2007

Tabled 20/09/2007 S 20/09/2007 HR

Summary Specify minimum benefit requirements

for psychiatric, rehabilitation and palliative care and other hospital

treatment.

Residential Care Subsidy Amendment Principles 2007 (No. 2) under s. 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2007L03627]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 24/08/2007

Tabled 17/09/2007 S 17/09/2007 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Principles to

make provision for a one-off payment to certain veterans, their widows or

widowers.

Therapeutic Goods Order No. 75 under s. 10 of the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989* [F2007L03598]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 01/08/2007

Tabled 18/09/2007 S 18/09/2007 HR

Summary Specifies a document that prescribes

the minimum standard to be met by haematopoietic progenitor cells derived

from cord blood.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND REGIONAL SERVICES

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 355/85 Amdt 4

[F2007L03660]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 206/171 [F2007L03708]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/09/2007

Tabled 18/09/2007 S

18/09/2007 HR

Made 14/09/2007

Tabled 18/09/2007 S

18/09/2007 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ATR 42/19 Amdt 1 [F2007L03663] Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/68 [F2007L03732]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/09/2007

Tabled 18/09/2007 S

18/09/2007 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

17/09/2007 20/09/2007 S

20/09/2007 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Made

Tabled

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/73 [F2007L03731] Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 222/43 [F2007L03710]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled 17/09/2007

20/09/2007 S

20/09/2007 HR

Made 14/09/2007 Tabled 18/09/2007 S

Civil Aviation Act 1988

18/09/2007 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 407/30 [F2007L03711]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DAUPHIN/85 Amdt 2 [F2007L03662]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

14/09/2007 Made

Made 12/09/2007 Tabled 18/09/2007 S Tabled 18/09/2007 S 18/09/2007 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

18/09/2007 HR

18/09/2007 HR

18/09/2007 HR

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/52 [F2007L03733]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-8/133 [F2007L03681]

13/09/2007

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/109

Civil Aviation Act 1988

17/09/2007 Made

Tabled 20/09/2007 S 20/09/2007 HR Tabled 18/09/2007 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Made

Amdt 4 [F2007L03661]

Tabled

particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 430/11

[F2007L03712]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/09/2007

Tabled 18/09/2007 S 18/09/2007 HR Made 12/09/2007

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

18/09/2007 S

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SD3-30/23 Amdt 2 [F2007L03714]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/09/2007

Tabled 18/09/2007 S 18/09/2007 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 17

September 2007. It has been superseded by AD/PHZL/89.

List of Acts of the Western Australian Parliament under s. 8B of the Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955

Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955

Made 15/09/2007

Tabled 19/09/2007 S 19/09/2007 HR

Summary Lists those Acts of the Western

Australian Parliament that were in force for the Coco (Keelings) Islands during the period 16 March 2007 to 15

September 2007.

Exemption No. CASA EX45/07 under r. 139.020 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2007L02697]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 11/09/2007

Tabled 18/09/2007 S 18/09/2007 HR

Summary Makes an interim exemption for certain

international airport operators from compliance with certain runway standards in connection with landing and take-off operations of the Airbus

A380.

Marine Orders, Part 18 — Measures to Enhance Maritime Safety, Issue 3 Marine Order No. 04 of 2007 [F2007L03599]

Navigation Act 1912

Made 06/09/2007

Tabled 17/09/2007 S 17/09/2007 HR

Summary Gives mandatory effect to Chapter XI-

1 of the International Convention for

the Safety of Life at Sea.

List of Acts of the Western Australian Parliament under s. 8B of the *Christmas Island Act 1958*

Christmas Island Act 1958

Made 15/09/2007

Tabled 19/09/2007 S 19/09/2007 HR

Summary Lists those Acts of the Western

Australian Parliament that were in force for Christmas Island during the period 16 March 2007 to 15 September

2007.

Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule — Definitions and Vehicle Categories) 2005 Amendment 3 under s. 7(1) of the *Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989* [F2007L03748]

Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made 12/09/2007

Tabled 20/09/2007 S 20/09/2007 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Standard by

adding a definition of Twinned

Wheels.

Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 29/00 — Side Door Strength) 2006 Amendment 1 under s. 7(1) of the *Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989* [F2007L03749]

Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made 17/09/2007

Tabled 20/09/2007 S 20/09/2007 HR

Summary Remakes and corrects errors in a

previous instrument.

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (Confidentiality) Determination No. 13 of 2007 under s. 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2007L03727]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 12/09/2007

Tabled 20/09/2007 S 20/09/2007 HR

Summary Provides that information provided by

locally-incorporated banks and foreign authorised deposit-taking institutions under Reporting Standard 320.0 (2005)

is non-confidential.

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS

Amendment of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 105 of 2007 [F2007L03583]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 05/09/2007

Tabled 18/09/2007 S 18/09/2007 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles

concerning shin splints made under

s. 196B(2) of the Act.

Amendment of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 106 of 2007 [F2007L03585]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 05/09/2007

Tabled 18/09/2007 S 18/09/2007 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles

concerning shin splints made under

s. 196B(3) of the Act.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 89 of 2007 [F2007L03564]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 05/09/2007

Tabled 17/09/2007 S 17/09/2007 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning ischaemic heart disease arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered by members of the

Forces.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 91 of 2007 [F2007L03566]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 05/09/2007

Tabled 17/09/2007 S 17/09/2007 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning hallux valgus arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping

Forces, or hazardous service rendered

by members of the Forces.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 93 of 2007 [F2007L03568]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 05/09/2007

Tabled 17/09/2007 S 17/09/2007 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning ingrowing nail arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service

rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered

by members of the Forces.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 97 of 2007 [F2007L03573]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 05/09/2007

Tabled 17/09/2007 S 17/09/2007 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning lipoma arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service

rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered

by members of the Forces.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 95 of 2007 [F2007L03577]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 05/09/2007

Tabled 17/09/2007 S 17/09/2007 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning malignant neoplasm of the bladder arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered by

members of the Forces.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 99 of 2007 [F2007L03575]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 05/09/2007

Tabled 17/09/2007 S 17/09/2007 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning malignant neoplasm of the endometrium arising from operational

service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered by

members of the Forces.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 101 of 2007 [F2007L03579]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 05/09/2007

Tabled 18/09/2007 S 18/09/2007 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning anxiety disorder arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered

by members of the Forces.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*Instrument No. 90 of 2007
[F2007L03565]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 05/09/2007

Tabled 17/09/2007 S 17/09/2007 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning ischaemic heart disease arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members of the

Forces.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 103 of 2007 [F2007L03581]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 05/09/2007

Tabled 18/09/2007 S 18/09/2007 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles

concerning peritoneal adhesions arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered

by members of the Forces.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 92 of 2007 [F2007L03567]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 05/09/2007

Tabled 17/09/2007 S 17/09/2007 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning hallux valgus arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members

of the Forces.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 94 of 2007 [F2007L03569]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 05/09/2007

Tabled 17/09/2007 S 17/09/2007 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning ingrowing nail arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members

of the Forces.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 98 of 2007 [F2007L03574]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 05/09/2007

Tabled 17/09/2007 S 17/09/2007 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning lipoma arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members

of the Forces.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 96 of 2007 [F2007L03578]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 05/09/2007

Tabled 17/09/2007 S 17/09/2007 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning malignant neoplasm of the bladder arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members of the

Forces.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*Instrument No. 100 of 2007
[F2007L03576]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 05/09/2007

Tabled 17/09/2007 S 17/09/2007 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning malignant neoplasm of the endometrium arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members of the

Forces.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 102 of 2007 [F2007L03580]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 05/09/2007

Tabled 18/09/2007 S 18/09/2007 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning anxiety disorder arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered

by members of the Forces.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 104 of 2007 [F2007L03582]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 05/09/2007

Tabled 18/09/2007 S 18/09/2007 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles

concerning peritoneal adhesions arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered

by members of the Forces.